LEXINGTON DIVISION OF POLICE

150 East Main Street + Lexington, KY 40507 » (859) 258-3600

TO: Mayor Jim Gray :
Urban County Council
FROM: Chief Ronnie Bastin
Division of Police
DATE: November 1, 2012
RE: Public Safety Radio Infrastructure Land Lease Agreement with Leroy Dale

Please find attached Public Safety Radio Infrastructure Land Lease Agreement with Leroy Dale and
the Lexington-Fayette Urban County Government.

This agreement is for a five year site lease agreement with Leroy Dale, 4601 Nicholasville Road,
Lexington, KY 40515, for a 20” x 40” parcel of land located at 2501 Brannon Road (KY 1980)
Nicholasville, KY 40356. The lease is for $8,000 annually and is automatically renewable every
five (5) years. The site will be used to place a public safety grade shelter that will house the 800
MHz digital trunked radio infrastructure. This agreement was written and reviewed by David
Barberie, Department of Law. Funds are budgeted for this project.

Upon approval and signing, please forward two (2) original agreements to the Chief’s Office.
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Ronnie Bastin
Chief of Police
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ce: Clay Mason, Commissioner of Public Safety
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